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From: Groves, Brendan M </o~oj/ou:exctiange 

aoministrative group 
(fydibohf23spdlt}/cn,. recipients/cn=69f614 a8aae64835ac839384 3586 

· ~ • • • I a • 

To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: RE: fFS1 REQUEST IN RE (b) (7)(A) 
Date: Fri ~p 21 2018 13:2 1:33 E • 
Attachments : 

Classification: TOP SECRET 

Classified By:BfeAdaA Gre¥eS, Senior GeUASCI te too DAG 
Derived From: FBI NSIG0 
Declassify On: 58X1-HUM 

Received. Thank you. 

Best 

Brendan 

From (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
Sent: Friday, September 21 , 2018 1:14 PM 
To: Groves, Brendan M <Bren t • I t f9•..• t • •.I.~ 

Subject: f-fS) REQUEST IN R :(b) (7)(A) 

Classifi~tion·TOP SECRET 

Classified By (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

Oetiv~ From: FBI NSIGG 
Declassify On: 60X1 HUM 
=============================================~-== 

Mr. Groves, 
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I am sending this email to you at the request of Edward O'Callaghan, 

Thank you, 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

ISlDDOSM 

USAO-UT 

------ -..·-, ,... .. ........... .. ..... ,.___________ _ 

Mr. O'Callagtian, 

I am sending this email at the request of USA John Huber. 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

ISlDDOSM 

USAO-UT 

_______________ ,. . . ......._... , ·-- --------------

--------------·· ... ... ... ' ·····--------------

Ed O'Callaghan 

P,inciple Associate Deputy Att.omey General 

Dear Ed: 
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As my team works on a review of the MYE investigation and prosecution declination of 2016, we have a 
request for the OAG's consideration. Please review the details for the request, as outlined below by 
AU Sl>®JlQEJJrANNDI L). 

~Sir, 

Please let me know if you have any questions. I know that you wijl be in DC soon, so I will be happy to 
have aoothermel] call, or can be there in person if tnat would be helpful. 

ThanK you, 

-
JOHN W. HUBER 
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--- - --- - ------------------- --------------------

---------------------------------------------------

UNITED STATES ATTORNEY 

DISTRICT OF UTAH 

(b) (6) , (b) (7)(C) 

USAO-UT 

G) (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
0) 

--------------------------------------------"--
Classification: TOP SECRET 

-------------------------------~-----------------~-
Classification: TOP SEGRE.T 
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